

JR Derby Meeting (USARS Derby Subcommittee)

1. **Date:** Sunday October 10, 2021
2. **Time:** 9pm (eastern)
3. **Meeting called to order** at approximately 9:05pm by Patty Leazier and seconded by Meg Sherwood.

In Attendance:

Patricia Leazier (Chair)
Terry Wishard
Sara LeMay
Yvonne Martinez
Casey Lara
Meg Sherwood
Amber Bosley Heidi Permatteo

Meeting Agenda: The following topics were presented by Patty Leazier for the committee to discuss. The discussion was for topics that would need to be presented in a proposal to the derby committee to consider.

- **Style of Derby** suggested for USARS Jr Derby (Forward & Non-stop was suggested to be adopted and the vote 7 for - 0 against.)
- **Rule Set** suggested for USARS Jr. Derby (World Skate set was suggested and voted 7 for - 0 against)
- Meg Sherwood suggested that a **handbook** needed for USARS Jr. Derby.
- **Goals** need to be established during future communications.
- **Vision & Mission Statement** need to be established during future communications.
- **Outreach and Marketing** are an area that needs a good bit of attention to introduce potential athletes to the ruleset and encourage participation.
 - **Clinics** were suggested as a vehicle to introduce the rule set.
- **Roles/Responsibilities** committee members will be adopted during the next few months.

Meeting adjourned at 10:15 pm. Terry Wishard motioned for meeting to end and it was seconded by Meg Sherwood.